Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

1 |How can we get the RFP's holders list of the Companies with interest in this project? A list of the Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendees along with their contact
information has been posted on the MSDC website:
(http://www.empire.state.ny.us/Subsidiaries_Projects/MSDC/MSDC_RFPsOppor
tunities.html)
2 |Could you clarify what provisions regarding the documentation, protection and preservation of |[These provisions are being addressed in the design documents currently under
the historic Farley Post Office will be required in this phase of work? development and the CM may be requested to provide these services on an as
needed basis.
3 |Will the CM be required to have a preservation consultant? The services of a preservation consultant are not included in the base CM scope
for purposes of this RFP.
4 |Please confirm number of maximum pages— 100 pages of content = 50 pages double-sided or 200 |Proposals should have no more than 100 pages of content (i.e., 50 double-sided
pages of content = 100 pages double-sided sheets of paper). All required forms, attachments, and financial statements DO
NOT count towards the 100 page limit.
5 |Do tabs, cover letter, table of contents count toward page count? A cover letter and the table of contents DO count towards page limit. Tabs DO
NOT count toward the overall page limit.
6 |Will Attachment H — Background Qualification Questionnaire and additional pages required to Please see response to Question #4.
answer all the questions count toward 100-page maximum?
7 |Why are Tasks 6 and 7 omitted from the Scope of Services in Attachment A? Tasks 6 and 7 are not needed for this project and were intentionally omitted as
noted in the RFP.
8 |Within the Attachment D — Staffing Plan and Attachment G — Cost Detail, should Tasks 6 & 7 be |Tasks 6 and 7 should be left blank in both Attachment D and Attachment G.
removed to reflect the Attachment A — Scope of Services?
9 |Throughout the RFP you refer to a Project Principal and a Project Executive, are these same No, they are two separate individuals.
position?
10 |In the RFP you state that the Construction Manager will have to use the MSDC designated Proposers may use management software that is commercially viable and
“Management Software”; what is the name of that software? readily accepted in the industry. In the technical approach of the Proposal,
please identify the software your firm proposes to use for this project.
11 |How long is the pre-construction phase anticipated to last? The pre-construction phase is expected to last until approximately March 2012.
12 (Do we include Attachments E-1 and E-2 Schedule A-1 in Section D Management Approachand  [Attachment E-1 and Schedule A-1 of Attachment E-2 should be submitted within
Section F NYS Affirmative Action, Non-discrimination Compliance? Section F of the Proposal.
13 |Do we need to submit Attachment E-4, Schedule A-2 in Section F NYS Affirmative Action, Non- Schedule A-2 of Attachment E-4 DOES NOT need to be submitted with the
discrimination Compliance of the proposal? Proposal. This form will be submitted by the selected CM during the period of
the Agreement.
14 |Clarify “if applicable” nature of providing safety record data within Section A Proposer Yes. Proposer needs to provide this information.
Qualifications and Experience. Does Proposer for CM services need to provide this data?
15 |Within Section A Proposers Qualifications and Experience, can Prime Proposer provide more than |Yes.
minimum prerequisite projects?
16 [Within Section A Proposers Qualifications and Experience, can Prime Proposer also provide No.
subconsultant projects that meet the prerequisites?
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

Question
Are members of the Design Team (URS, PB, Systra, etc.) eligible to compete, alone or as part of a
team, for the CM and Related Technical Services RFP?

Response
All current members of the project team (SOM, PB, SYSTRA and URS) are eligible
to compete alone or as part of a team, for this procurement. Neither SOM, PB,
SYSTRA nor URS: (i) has prepared any specification or other materials with
respect to this procurement, (ii) has participated or will participate in any way
with the preparation for or processing of this procurement, (iii) will participate in
any way in the processing, review or evaluation of RFP submissions, or (iv) will
participate in the process of selecting the CM pursuant to this RFP.

If any current project team member submits a proposal individually or as part of
a respondent team or joint venture, such project team member must comply (to
MSDC's satisfaction) with all requirements and procedures set forth in RFP Part
IX subparts J and K. Conflict of interest mitigation also includes the following
items:

The limited scope of work for the CM is intended to prevent any advantage
being derived from the Project experience of SOM, PB, SYSTRA and URS.

In the event that SOM, PB, SYSTRA or URS is selected as CM or is part of a
selected CM team, SOM, PB, SYSTRA or URS staff that have previously worked
on any aspect of the project will be barred from providing any CM services or
advising the selected CM team.

18

Is the successful bidder precluded from any contracts under Phase 2 of the Project, either with
MSDC or a Development Team?

Based on the contemplated CM scope of work, the successful bidder will not be
precluded from contracts under Phase 2 of the Project either with MSDC or a
development team. The Phase 1 work will be separate and distinct from the
Phase 2 work and there should be no advantage for the successful bidder with
respect to Phase 2 as it is currently contemplated.

It is currently intended that the Phase 1 CM will not have any role in evaluating
and preparing the Project’s Phase 2, and that the CM will not be conflicted from
being part of any developer team in the Project’s Phase 2.

19

RFP p. 2 — Item A Format and Copies: 100 Pages double-sided: is this 100 sheets of paper, or 50
sheets of paper (i.e. 100 pages of writing)

Please see response to Question #4.

20

RFP p. 2 — Are attachments (i.e. OSHA Logs, Attachments C-1, C-2, all other requested forms, etc.)
counted in the page limit?

Please see response to Question #4.

21

RFP p. 2 — Item A Format and Copies: Reproducible Original: Is this an unbound original?

Yes.

22

RFP p.2 — Item C Proposer’s Name: Are we able to use an abbreviation of our legal name within
the narrative sections of our technical proposal?

Yes.

23

Is it possible to receive the sign-in sheet from today's Pre-proposal Conference?

Please see response to Question #1.

24

Where or how can | obtain the list of proposers who picked up documents?

Please see response to Question #1.

25

Please confirm that the proposal is 100 pages not 100 sheets (200 pages)

Please see response to Question #4.
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

26 |The RFP instructions indicate that the Pricing and Compensation Proposal is not part of the 100 |Please see response to Question #4.
page limit. Due to the number of forms and length of some of the other information that we
must provide, can we exclude the following items from the 100 page limit? All Forms:

Background Qualifications Questionnaire; Lobbying Forms; Debarment forms; 139-J, Schedules A-
1 to E-2; ST220-CA; Non-Collusive, etc. Financial Statements; Safety Record Report/Logs;
Attachment D Staffing Plan.

27 |Instructions for some of the forms indicate “Proposer” and some “Respondents”, does The terms "Proposers" and "Respondents" can be used interchangeably. Both
“respondents” include subconsultants? “Proposer” and “Respondent” may include subconsultants depending upon how

the Proposal submission is structured.

28 |On page 9 of the RFP, Item #2 under Letter E. Financial Information requests “A Statement of "Statement of Work" is considered currently active projects or CM agreements.
Work the Proposer has on hand, including any work on which a bid and/or Proposal has been All currently active projects should be listed. References should be provided for
submitted...” Please provide clarification of the meaning of “Work”. If MSDC is referring to the CM firm's top ten projects in the region. No references are required for bids
projects, please consider limiting the number to 10; it would be too voluminous to provide a list |or proposals that have not yet been awarded.
of ALL projects. Also, for work on which a bid and/or Proposal has been submitted, in most cases
there is not a reference at that point. Please confirm that a reference is not required for this
information, if we have to provide our bid and Proposal information.

29 |On page 11 of the RFP it requests that the “Proposer” submit a completed Attachment H — Yes. Background Qualifications Questionnaires should be provided for all
Background Qualifications Questionnaire. On page 14 of 51 of the Agreement it states that the |subconsultants included in the Proposal.

Construction Manager shall require that its subconsultants & vendors comply with the provisions
of the same Questionnaire and that the CM shall obtain from each Subconsultant certification
and all necessary disclosure forms. Should we include a Background Qualifications Questionnaire
for all of our subconsultants in our Proposal submission?
30 |On page 14 of the RFP Item #L2 states that we should submit with the Proposal all certifications, |All documents, forms, and attachments should be submitted together as part of

statements, documents, and information required...those expressly required pursuant to Part X
Federal Funding Requirements. On page 17 #5 states to submit original attachments etc. to
Thelma Washington at MSDC. Also on page 2 of the RFP it states to have a separate tabbed
divider for the required Federal Certifications referred to pursuant to Part X. Please clarify if
these go under Letter “L”, or under a separate divider named “Required Federal Certifications” or
should we send them to Ms. Washington.

the Proposal submission to MSDC.
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

31 |We understand from the pre-proposal meeting that the NYS M/WBE process will be followed and [Selected contractors will be encouraged to use their best efforts to achieve a
the goals will be 15% MBE and 5% WBE. We also understand that DBEs can participate. Is there |Minority Business Enterprise participation goal of 15% and a Women Business
a specific goal for DBEs? Enterprise participation goal of 5% of the total dollar value of work performed

pursuant to contracts or purchase orders entered into in connection with the
construction work related to the Project. This is a comprehensive goal for all
areas of the project (i.e., professional, construction and purchasing of supplies),
and therefore the overall goal for the project is 20%.

MSDC will also encourage DBE participation, but there is no a numerical goal for
DBEs. For further information, the DBE/MWBE Program Plan for the project has
been posted on the MSDC website:
(http://www.empire.state.ny.us/Subsidiaries_Projects/MSDC/MSDC_RFPsOppor
tunities.html)

32 |Part X — Respondent if a joint venture all participants in the joint venture shall be bound jointly  [Respondent should give detailed information on the structure, establishment
and severally and each participant must execute the proposal. Most government agencies allow |process, entity type and jurisdiction of organization for the joint venture entity
for the sponsoring or designated member to sign all documentation on behalf of the Joint that is intended to be established for the project.

Venture, a Unanimous Written Consent or Power of Attorney would be submitted with the

documentation. Will MSDC consider allowing the sponsoring or designated member to sign all  |If the legal joint venture or a satisfactory agency between all of the proposed

documentation on behalf of the Joint Venture including bonds and contract documents? All joint venture participants and an entity acting as their agent is not documented

certifications required for the individual companies such as Attachment B, C, D, G, H & Kwould |at the time of submission, each participating entity should complete and sign

still be submitted individually. any and all required documents. Regardless of a satisfactory agency being in
place, all certifications should be submitted separately by each participating
entity.
Depending upon how the joint venture is structured and on the documentation
of any written agency relationship among parties to the joint venture, MSDC
might consider allowing a designated joint venture member, acting as agent
pursuant to a valid power of attorney granted by the other entities participating
to sign certain documentation on behalf of the joint venture. All of the said
certifications should be submitted separately by each participating entity.
Please refer to the RFP documents regarding satisfaction of prerequisites,
including, without limiting the foregoing, prerequisites regarding prior
experience.

33 |Within Section E — Financial Information, will our audited financial statement, which totals over |Please see response to Question #4.

50 pages, count toward the 100-page maximum?
34 |Within Section A Safety Record, please clarify information MSDC would like to see for the BLS Please refer to this updated link for more recent incidence rates:

Incidence Rates. The website mentioned in the RFP is for Incidence rates of nonfatal occupational
injuries and illnesses by industry and case types in 2005 in New York.

http://www.bls.gov/news.release/osh.t01.htm
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

35 |Who (agencies) will be participating on the CM Phase 1 selection committee? MSDC does not intend to identify the selection committee participants prior to
the final due date for RFP submissions. Only employees of governmental
agencies will be on the selection committee.

36 |What will be the role of URS, Parsons Brinckerhoff, and Systra be during Phase 1? Please see response to Question #17.

37 |In order to fully develop our Technical Approach and Management Approach, can we have access [The presentation given at the Pre-Proposal Meeting has a preliminary schedule
to any of the drawings and specifications developed during the preliminary engineering and and drawings to assist firms develop their approach. That presentation is posted
design phases? on the MSDC website:

(http://www.empire.state.ny.us/Subsidiaries_Projects/MSDC/MSDC_RFPsOppor
tunities.html). No other information is available at this time.

38 |Please elaborate on the Force Account scope of work required during Phase 1 that was Direct Force Account work will be work performed by Amtrak, primarily dealing
mentioned by Angel Martinez, the Project Manager, during the pre-proposal meeting. with relocation of Catenary and Signal systems. Indirect Force Account work

includes flagging and protection provided by Amtrak throughout the project.

39 |Since design will be at 100% CDs in August 2011 (as stated during the pre-proposal conference), |During the pre-construction phase, the CM will review bid documents and
what extent of design review and constructability review will be required during the Pre- provide comments on constructability.
construction phase by the CM?

40 |Who will be providing procurement and contract administration services for Phase 1 since there |As described in the CM Agreement, Attachment A, Task 8 - CONSTRUCTION
is no mention in the RFP? PHASE CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES, these services will be provided

by the CM.

41 |Will the Owners’ Rep be part of the evaluation panel for this CM role? No. Only employees of governmental agencies will be on the selection

committee.

42 [(What will be the role and responsibilities of the Owners’ Rep in regard to this CM commission?  [The roles and responsibilities of the Owner's Representative will be distinct and
What attendance should the CM assume for the Owners’ Rep requirements (office space and separate from that of the CM. The CM should NOT assume any space provisions
provisions)? for the Owner's Representative in their Proposal.

43 [Will the Owners’ rep maintain responsibility for decision making on behalf of the Owner between [The Owner’s Representative will not be responsible for decision making on
the Design team, CM and the construction contractors? behalf of the Owner or between the Owner and the Design Team, CM or

construction contractors.

44 [The Final Amended Project Plan Phase 1 dated June 2010, attached to the Web Site, pages 10-11, |Proposals should not assume an allowance for any delay in project funding.
identifies $74,826,856 in “Not Executed” Federal Funds, and $75,000,000 in “Not Executed” Subsequent to June 2010, all funding for Phase 1 has been secured.

State/Local Funds. In addition, it has been stated that funding is not currently available for the
construction contracts. What allowance in the CM proposal should be made for delay in the
availability of funding?

45 |Construction Packages A + B are both heavily dependent on contractors means and methods, and|No. A change in procurement strategy is not under consideration for the
it is very likely that the design provided will be challenged by contractors in order to fulfill the purposes of this RFP.
necessary construction and also allow for the available GOs, track accesses, and lay-down areas.

Will the CM be allowed to re-evaluate the procurement process and look at whether this could be
delivered as a Design-Build delivery, therefore allowing contractors to adopt more innovative
construction techniques, without the Owner relieving them of design and construction risk?
46 [What role will the CM play in evaluating and preparing the project for involvement with topside [Please see response to Question #18.

developers? Will the CM be conflicted from being part of any future developer packages?
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

47 |What stage is the Design at, in respect to identifying the necessary permits and approvals, All design documents are on schedule to be completed by September 2011 and
environmental requirements , and interface with third parties ( e.g. Utilities, CDOT, Amtrak, necessary reviews with all stakeholder agencies and third parties is ongoing.
MTA)? Is there an interface matrix available for the CM bidders’ to review in advance of There is no matrix available for review by the CM firms.
submission? If so can this matrix please be provided in order to assess the necessary permits and
approvals required and status.

48 [What is the Security clearance required on the security elements of the design and construction? [For the purposes of this RFP, Proposers should not assume any additional costs
for security clearance requirements. These requirements will be discussed with
the selected CM firm.

49 (Who is responsible for managing and reporting on Buy America and other FRA requirements The CM will be responsible for managing and reporting these requirements.

identified in Exhibit O to the CM Contract?

50 |The documentation provided simply identifies a number of GOs. What is the process for The dates of the Guaranteed Outages (GOs) are being developed through
identifying and gaining additional GOs for the construction contractors? Please provide the dates|ongoing discussions with Amtrak and may be adjusted throughout the term of
of the thirty-two known GOs. the agreement.

51 |Will the existing design team be available to the CM for Construction Administration (CA) The design firms will be available to provide construction services during the
services? Can they be housed/officed alongside the CM? construction phase. The location of design firms have yet to be determined. A

plan will be developed with the CM's input that best provides the project the
necessary resources.

52 |Are all the design team members conflicted and excluded from being part of the CM proposed Please see response to Question #17. Deficiencies in design documentation or
team ? If not how will deficiencies in design documentation or E/O claims be dealt with? E/O claims will be dealt with directly by MSDC or one or more third parties

unrelated to the CM and the Design Team members.

53 [The MSDC will provide a Professional Liability insurance project policy to cover the CM. Exhibit E |The CM is required to carry PL Practice policy of at least $5 Million, which should
also requires the CM to carry a PL practice policy but does not seem to indicate what levels CM is |be excess of the PPL.
expected to carry. Please confirm the amounts of PL the client is expecting.

54 |The client requires CM to include a number of parties as additional insureds on CM’s Professional | The client does require a number of parties to be listed as Additional Insureds
Liability practice policy, as well as worker’s compensation policy, which is not possible. We but only for General Liability, Excess Liability and Automobile Liability. This is
respectfully request that MSDC consider withdrawing this requirement. not needed for Professional Liability or Workers Compensation.

55 |The RFP and the Contract require “best efforts to achieve an overall DBE/MBE/WBE participation |Please see response to Question #31.
goal of 20% of the total value of the contract.” Is the 20% broken down by category, e. g., 5% D,

10% M, 5% W? Or is it 20% overall regardless of individual category percentages, e.g. if we
achieve 15% M and 5% W, we achieve the Contract goal?
56 |Paragraph 8.2 of the CM Agreement states that “In the event that Construction Manager’s Project|Proposers shall replace the last sentence of Section 8.2 on page 14 of the

Executive and/or Project Director ceases full time service for the Project anytime during
execution of the Project, Construction Manager shall provide a credit in the amount of $1 million
to MSDC.” Is the $1 Million credit applied even if the CM notified MSDC in writing in advance and
MSDC approved the Project Executive/Director replacement in accordance with the Contract?

Construction Management Agreement with the following: "Construction
Manager shall provide a credit in the amount of $250,000 to MSDC if the
Construction Manager's Project Executive and/or Project Director ceases full
time service for the Project without written notification to MSDC and a
proposed replacement as described in this Section 8.2."
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response
57 |Task 2.1.8.19 under Task 8 to Attachment A to the CM Agreement describes the Construction All QC requirements in 2.1.8.19 and 3.0 should be applied as part of Task 8 to be
Manager’s Quality Assurance requirements. Paragraph 3.0, Quality Assurance/Quality Control reflected in staff costs in Attachment D.
introduces additional CM QC requirements, but 3.0 is not included in the “Tasks” associated with
Attachment D costs. Please confirm that ALL QC requirements in 2.1.8.19 and 3.0 should be
applied as part of Task 8 to be reflected in staff costs in Attachment D.
58 |Can individual members of the MSDC Design Team (PB, URS, Systra...) propose alone, or as part of|Please see response to Question #17.
a team, on the CM RFP? If so, how can MSDC use members of their Program Management team
for example to evaluate CM proposals? How can MSDC ensure that information that members of
the MSDC Team were privy to, that would give them a distinct advantage relative to other CM
bidders, is not used in their CM proposals? What Conflict of Interest (COIl) Mitigation is
envisioned that can possibly establish and enforce a firewall to preclude unfair procurement
practices under the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) governing the CM RFP for Moynihan
Station? Please note that the timely response to this question is imperative because the answer
will affect CM teams composition, approach, cost, etc.
59 |In Clause 3.4.1 it is stated “...highest standard of care...”; Can the owner please confirm what the |Standard of Care is defined in Section 3.1 of the CM Agreement. There will be no
“Highest standard” is? This terminology is neither recognized nor accepted by the insurance change in this clause.
industry. We respectfully request that the clause be reworded to state that “the duty of care
shall be in accordance with current, accepted professional engineering practice appropriate for
the size and complexity, schedule and other characteristics of the Project in the jurisdiction where
the project is located.”
60 |Clause 8 - the default payment of $1 million is extremely high, and will obviously affect the pricing|Please see response to Question #56.
of bids. We cannot assess the basis of such a large number. MTA Procurement documents have
such a clause in some projects but the fee payable ranges from $25,000 to $50,000. We
respectfully request that the amount be reduced to something that is more equitable and
realistic. We would propose a figure of $200,000 on the basis that this is approximately the
salary of such a position for one year, and we recommend that there be no penalty at all if the
CM provides advance notice in writing and MSDC accepts a replacement Executive/Director.

61 |What is the approximate construction budget for Phase 1? $ 160,000,000 to $200,000,000

62 |Is it possible to receive the sign-in sheet from the Pre-proposal Conference? Please see response to Question #1.

63 |At the Pre=proposal Meeting it was stated that no more than two tracks can be taken out of There are time restrictions on the track outages. Generally, outages will be

service at a time. Does this mean that tracks can be taken out ofservice for a continuous period of|restricted to nightly closures and 52-hour weekend closures.
time so long as no more than two tracks are effected at a time? Or are there time restrictions on
the track service availability?

64 |Whatis the role of the owners representative as it relates to the CM’s responsibilities? The CM will report directly to Port Authority staff assigned to this project. The
roles and responsibilities of the Owner's Representative will be distinct and
separate from that of the CM.

65 |Are resumes part of the page count? Yes.

66 |Are forms included in page count? Yes.
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response
67 |Who originally built the 33rd street connector? The 33rd Street Connector was built in 1932 as part of the Eighth Avenue Line by
the Independent Subway System which became known as the IND after
unification of the subway lines in 1940.
68 |How late and why are the design approvals delayed and what impact does this have to the overall|All design documents are on schedule to be completed by September 2011. We
schedule? do not foresee an impact on the schedule.
69 |Is there a current updated schedule and design available for us to review? Please see response to Question #37.
70 |"On page 13 of the contract section 7.1 it states “The term of this Agreement is a five (5) year The term of the agreement is five (5) years. All other time frames are estimated.
period commencing on . MSDC reserves the right to extend this Agreement for one (1)
additional two-year period. Said extension shall be by letter from the Director at least thirty (30)
days prior to the end of the base term.” However, in Attachment A- Scope of Services Section 1 it
states: “Based on the Project’s estimated duration of four and one half (4.5) years, the first two
and one-half (2.5) years of the estimated duration is anticipated to require substantial overtime
for Work on nights and approximately thirty-two weekend outages. It is anticipated that the
Project will require an additional year to properly close out.”Attachment D — Staffing Plan and
Attachment G — Cost Detail both show columns for 2011 through 2016 which is just under five
and one-half (5.5) years. Please clarify.
71 |Are the Program Manager (URS) or any other members of the design team precluded from Please see response to Question #17.
pursuing the CM as either a prime or sub consultant?
72 |Are all of the current working drawings of the project available for all of the firms to view in Please see response to Question #37.
preparation of this proposal?
73 |Will the existing WE Concourse remain open during construction? The existing West End Concourse will have to be returned to service at the end
of each work shift.
74 |What are the requirements for maintaining NYCT subway entrances and will any be permitted to |This is currently under development and will be addressed in the design
be closed? documents.
75 |If possible, can you elaborate on the number/type of bollard protection? This is currently under development and will be addressed in the design
documents.
76 |The current WE Concourse floor is composed of pre-cast planks on steel framing. It was This is currently under development and will be addressed in the design
mentioned that the new concourse would be "hung" from above. Will the precast panels be documents.
incorporated into the expanded concourse?
77 |Does the Amtrak scope include structures (under or above-ground) or just wire and fittings? Force Account work will be work performed by Amtrak, primarily dealing with
relocation of Catenary and Signal systems.
78 |Please clarify the fee make-up. This RFP asks for a G&A multiplier based upon the OMB 87 Please refer to Section 10 of the CM Agreement for fee makeup.
guideline. This guideline can be roughly equated to the FAR OH rate determination utilized in the
traditional professional services type contract (labor cost plus fixed fee). In other words a "fully
developed overhead". By the letter of the RFP, this ((multiplier (i.e. 100%) X labor + ODC's =
General conditions)) + the fixed fee on trade (construction) costs = total CM costs.
79 |The Port Authority (and CMs) utilizes Oracle's Contact Manager software on its WTC projects. Please see response to Question #10.

Will this project have similar requirements? If so, will this be provided to the Moynihan CM and
at what cost?
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response
80 |Please reaffirm the following statement from SEction 8.2 of the CM Agreement: ""In the event |Please see response to Question #56.
that Construction Manager’s Project Executive and/or Project Director ceases full time service for
the Project anytime during execution of the Project, Construction Manager shall provide a credit
in the amount of $1 million to MSDC”.
81 |What was used as the governing Building Code for the design of the facilities? NFPA 130 for work in the train shed and NYC Building code for work in the Farley
Building.
82 |Are there passenger ridership counts available from NYCT for the station entrances at 33rd No.
Street?
83 |Are there passenger ridership counts available from LIRR for the West End Concourse? No.
84 |Have there been any meetings or discussions with LIRR or NYCT to establish acceptable Levels of |Yes.
Service for the Passageways affected by the construction?
85 |Has a survey been done of the areas behind the existing walls of the ACE passageway where the |Yes.
corridor is to be expanded to determine whether building street vaults are involved?
86 |Is Safety Information and Financials part of page count? Yes.
87 |Why does a Port Authority BQQ form related to work being performed at the WTC site have to be|As discussed at the Pre-Proposal Meeting and in the RFP documents, the Port
submitted as part of a MSDC project? Authority is part of the project team and their forms and contracts may be used
by MSDC as appropriate. A completed Background Qualification Questionnaire is
required to have a complete Proposal submission.
88 |Does involvement on PANYNJ projects need to be addressed in Sections J- General Conflict of No.
Interest and Section K- Organizational Conflict of Interest?
89 |The Tasks include requirements for a Project Estimate. What level of Project Estimate already Estimates are being developed by the design firms as the project progresses. The
exists and will the CM be reviewing/validating that Estimate, or creating a new one, from scratch?|CM firm will be expected to develop independent estimates in order to reconcile
and validate these estimates.
90 |The Tasks include requirements for a Project Schedule. What level of Project Schedule already The CM firm will be creating a project schedule and will also be reviewing,
exists and will the CM be reviewing/validating/updating that Schedule, or creating a new one, updating and validating the contractors baseline schedule as well as monthly
from scratch? schedule updates.
91 |Will the various segments of the Project (Connector, WEC, fan plants, catenary resupports) have |This is currently under development and will be addressed in the design
different agencies involved in permitting/inspections? If so, which agencies for these four documents.
segments?
92 |Does a distinct legal Joint Venture need to be established at the time of submission of the Please see response to Question #32.
proposal, or can reference be made within the proposal that the joint venture participants intend
to establish a distinct legal Joint Venture within the near future? Will proof of intent to form a
distinct legal Joint Venture be required with the submission of the proposal, and if so what?
93 |If a distinct legal Joint Venture is not required at the time of submission of the proposal, can the |Please see response to Question #32.

legal Joint Venture satisfy the prerequisites and complete any and all required documents or will
the joint venture participants be required to individually execute all documents, satisfy all
prerequisites and the requirements of the RFP?
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

Question
Exhibit E states the following: “Construction Manager shall cause endorsement of its own
professional practice liability policy to provide excess coverage above the Policy coverage and to
continue such coverage in place at current levels until completion of the Project and for a period
of three (3) years thereafter, unless continuation of such coverage at current levels becomes
commercially impracticable.” What is the excess policy coverage amount?

Response
The CM is required to carry PL Practice policy of at least $5 Million, which should
be excess of the PPL.

95

The existing WEC appears to be largely supported via columns (new and existing) to the platform
level. Does the design concept for the WEC expansion preclude column support? Is the expansion
only hung from above structure?

This is currently under development and will be addressed in the design
documents.

96

On page 2 letter C Proposer's Name, we understand that we must use our full legal name on the
cover, label, CD label, etc. Is it acceptable to MSDC that when responding to the various sections
of the proposal requirements, to begin each section with the full legalname and then use the
abbreviated version?

Yes.

97

On the top of page 8 (continuation of from page 7- Letter B Qualifications and Experience of
Staff), we interpret "Provide Terms and Conditions for their (subconsultants) compensation" as to
provide the percent of work for each subconsultant. Please confirm or clarify.

Please provide the percentage of work the subconsultant will be performing and
the agreement with the subconsultant.

98

Will the CM team be required to use specific controls software/systems for the implementation
of the contract? If yes, which are these and for what aspect of controls do they need to be
utilized? If a specific control system is not required, can the CM team utilize proprietary controls
software/systems for the implementation of the contract?

Please see response to Question #10.

99

Section IX. E-2 (page 9) of the Required Information for Proposals (see RFP page 10) requires: A
statement of work which the Proposer has on hand, including any work on which a bid and/or
Proposal has been submitted, containing a description of the work, the annual dollar value, the
location by city, state, and country, the current percentage of completion, the expected date for
completion, and the name of an individual (with full mail, email and telephone contact
information) representing the owner of the work most familiar with the Proposer’s work on these
job.

For many large engineering firms it is not practical to provide a list of all contracts currently on
hand, including any work on which a bid and/or Proposal has been submitted, as such a list would
be very long. Please clarify whether that was your intent, or whether firms can limit their
response to the provision of information on rail or CM-related services in the New York Metro
Region. This would be a much more manageable requirement.

Please see response to Question #28.

100

What is the value of AMTRAK Force Account work?

a) Does this include direct work by AMTRAK forces on AMTRAK facilities? What is the value of
this work?

b) Does this include AMTRAK flagging and coordination of same for Contractor work? What is
the value of this work

c) Does this include AMTRAK work train service? What is the value of this work?
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Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response
d) Does this include AMTRAK costs of integration, coordination and connection of new systems
by this project into existing AMTRAK facilities and systems? What is the value of this work?

101 |Relative to the 32 weekends per calendar year outage allocation, how many of these will be The 32 weekend outages encompass work performed by both AMTRAK and the
allocated to AMTRAK work or will this work be done during the other 20 weekends of the Contractor. The dates of the outages are being developed through ongoing
calendar year? discussions with Amtrak and may be adjusted throughout the term of the

agreement.

102 |What level of tracking of AMTRAK Force Account work effort is required? Will there be a need to |[The CM will need to inspect and verify the presence Amtrak Force Account
physically verify by inspection presence the specific AMTRAK Force Account resourcesand a resources and reconcile specific Force Account charges
reconciliation of specific Force Account charges?

103 (Please clarify the statement that the proposal shall be “no more than 100 pages (double-sided Please see response to Question #4.
using 12 point or greater font size).” Are you requiring that the submittal be no more than 200
sides total?

104 (Section Il.A (pg.2) of the RFP states that the Pricing and Compensation Proposal (as defined in Please see response to Question #4.
subpart E of Part IX) is not included in the page count; however, IX.E refers to Financial
Information. Please further clarify what information is excluded from the 100-page limit.

105 |Relative to the price proposal, please clarify how overtime labor rates should be shown. Should |Price proposals should use an average labor rate.
this be a separate item in the cost proposal or included in average labor rates?

106 (Please clarify contract requirements for office space and equipment. Per the Construction The CM will not be charged rent for the space within the Farley Building. Costs to
Management Agreement, Page 19 of 51, Section 10.4.5.1, “Reasonable expenses necessary for  |build-out, fit-out, and maintain the CM field office should not be included in the
the operation and furnishing of Construction Manager’s field office, including but not limited to  [Proposal. These costs will be a reimbursable expense with an allowance to be
rent, field office fit out, etc” are included in reimbursable expenses. However, in Attachment A, [determined with the selected CM firm at a later date.

Scope of Services, Section 2.1.12.1 under Task 12 — General Administrative Services, proposers
are advised that the “Construction Manager will be provided approximately ten thousand
(10,000) sq. ft. +/- within the Farley Building”. Is there an established rental cost of this space and
will the CM be responsible for including the rental cost of this space in its proposal? Also, without|
knowledge of the space being allocated, it is difficult to price the necessary fit out, equipment
and furniture which will be required. To assure pricing consistency, would MSDC consider setting
an allowance figure in the pricing proposal for these costs?

107 |Are all the required forms and certifications (i.e., Financial Statement, Attachment H-Background |Yes.
Qualification Questionnaire, tax forms, etc.) included in the 100-page count for the proposal?

108 [Will the MSDC make available to prospective proposers the Staffing Plan spreadsheet contained |Yes. This form will be posted in Excel format on the MSDC website
in Attachment G of the RFP in Excel format? (http://www.empire.state.ny.us/Subsidiaries_Projects/MSDC/MSDC_RFPsOppor

tunities.html).

109 The deadline for the CM RFP proposal submissions has been extended to 12:00PM
Please advise the correct bid date and time on the above project. (NOON) on Monday, June 20th.

110 |Is this an RFP for Design services or Construction services? Construction Management Services

Page 11 of 12




Moynihan Station Phase 1 Construction Manager RFP

# Question Response

111 |We are a lighting design firm that works with Architects to design floor plans with lighting
locations but do not do any purchasing or installation work. Does this RFP apply to our services?
Please clarify and/or feel free to call our office. No.

112 |(Would you be able to clarify the DBE (Disadvantaged Business Entity) goals vs. the WBE/MBE Please see response to Question #31.
(Women & Minority Business Enterprises) goals?

113 |Are the DBE and WMBE goals for both professional services and construction services or just Please see response to Question #31.
construction services?

114 |What portion of the job is Federally funded, that requires the DBE goal? Please see response to Question #31.

115 |Can you clarify what documents will be counted in the 100 page limit? Please consider that Please see response to Question #4.

Appendix, Exhibits, Financial Statements, Federal Certifications, and Attachments B-D not be
considered in the page count.
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